




Town of Groveland 
    Office of the Town Administrator 

183 Main Street  
Groveland, Massachusetts 01834 

 

 
 

MEMO 
To: 

 
Board of Selectmen 

From: Rebecca Oldham, Town Administrator  
cc:  
Date: February 8, 2024 
Re: Shanahan Field Use Permit (#2024-FP6) 

 
Benjamin Van Duyne on behalf of the Groveland Youth Soccer League is looking to 
reserve the minor field at Shanahan Field from March 25, 2024 through June 9, 2024.  
 
The league has approximately 64 players from Pre-K to 4th Grade. 
 
Games are held on Saturdays from 8am to 4pm and Sundays from 8am to 2pm. Weekday 
practices are from 4pm to dusk. This does not conflict with any of the prior approvals 
granted for Shanahan Field, major.  
 
The League will provide their Certificate of Insurance, and they will also provide the $200 
fee for the permit. If approved the permit will be #2024-FP6 and a letter of approval will be 
sent to the League notifying them of approval and include reminders for trash pickup and 
contacts for help with field maintenance, etc.  

 
The Board is being asked to approve Field Use Permit #2024-FP6 for the Groveland Youth 
Soccer League to use Shanahan Field, minor, from March 25, 2024 through June 9, 2024 
contingent upon receipt of the Certificate of Insurance and field use fee.  

 



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS 
WILLIAM FRANCIS GALVIN 

SECRETARY OF THE COMMONWEALTH 
 

WARRANT FOR PRESIDENTIAL PREFERENCE PRIMARIES 
SS. 
 

To either of the Constables of the Town of Groveland 
 
 GREETINGS: 
 
In the name of the Commonwealth, you are hereby required to notify and warn the inhabitants of said 
city or town who are qualified to vote in Primaries to vote at 
 

 Precinct One and Precinct Two (1 & 2) 
 Town Hall 183 Main Street Groveland, MA 01834 

 
on TUESDAY, THE FIFTH DAY OF MARCH, 2024, from 7:00 A.M. to 8:00 P.M. for the 
following purpose: 
 

To cast their votes in the Presidential Primaries for the candidates of political parties for the 
following offices: 

 
PRESIDENTIAL PREFERENCE. .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .    FOR THIS COMMONWEALTH 
STATE COMMITTEE MAN.  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .   FIRST ESSEX & MIDDLESEX DISTRICT 
STATE COMMITTEE WOMAN.  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  FIRST ESSEX & MIDDLESEX DISTRICT 
TOWN COMMITTEE.  .  .  .  .   .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . GROVELAND 
 
 Hereof fail not and make return of this warrant with your doings thereon at the time and place 
of said voting. 
 
 Given under our hands this _______ day of ___February______, 2024. 
   

 
_____________________________________      _____________________________________ 

 
_____________________________________      _____________________________________ 

 
_____________________________________      _____________________________________ 

 
 Selectmen of Groveland 

  
And you are directed to serve this warrant by posting true and attested copies thereof in not less than 
three (3) public places in the town, one (1) in that part of the town known as Savaryville, one (1) in that 
pert of town known as the “Village”, and one (1) in that part of town known as South Groveland, and 
copies to be posted not less than seven (7) days before the time of said election. 

 
_____________________________________      _______________________________, 2024. 

                           Constable                                                    (month and day) 
 

Warrant must be posted by February 27, 2024, (at least seven days prior to the March 5, 2024, 
Presidential Preference Primary). 

 



Town of Groveland 
    Office of the Town Administrator 

183 Main Street  
Groveland, Massachusetts 01834 

 

 
 

MEMO 
To: 

 
Board of Selectmen 

From: Rebecca Oldham, Town Administrator  
cc:  
Date: February 7, 2024 
Re: Special Employee Disclosure Statement: Jan Dempsey  

 
The Library Trustee member inquired as to whether they could apply as part of the Tax Work Off 
Program and be an elected member.  
 
Research was conducted and it was found that Town employees, which include elected officials 
such as Library Trustees, may participate in the Property Tax Work-Off abatement program, 
provided they meet certain conditions.  
 
The following condition must be met: 
 

• The Work-Off Program must be publicly advertised with a select process that is fair to all 
applicants and does not provide a preference to Town employees over non-Town 
employees. 

• The participant cannot be an employee of the agency that oversees the Work-Off abatement 
program or regulate the agency that oversees the program. 

• Services for the abatement program must be provide outside of the participant’s regular job 
duties. 

• May not be compensated for work in the abatement program for more than 500 hours 
during a calendar year. 

• The head of the agency overseeing the program must file a written certification that no 
current employee of the Town Department in which the participant is working is available 
to perform the work as part of their regular duties. 

 
The following conditions are also applicable: 

• A Special Municipal Employee who has no official responsibilities with the agency 
overseeing the Work-Off program may file a disclosure pursuant to sec. 20(c) with the 
Town Clerk 

• A Special Municipal Employee who does have official responsibilities with the agency 
overseeing the Work-Off program may file a disclosure pursuant to sec. 20(d) with the 
Town Clerk and must obtain the Select Board’s approval of the exemption. 

 
This item is before the Board of Selectmen because Jan Dempsey is an elected Library Trustee and 
submitted an application to participate in the Tax Work-Off Program at the Library. Since the 
Trustees of the Langley-Adams Library are Special Employees and this person will have official 
responsibilities with the agency overseeing the Work-Off program they need to file a disclosure 
pursuant to sec. 20(d) with the Town Clerk and must obtain the Select Board’s approval of the 
exemption. 







From: Darcy Lepore
To: Rebecca Oldham
Subject: Fw: Resignation
Date: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 10:13:32 AM

Rebecca, 

Forwarding this your way. Maybe tomorrow/this week we can touch base about it? I think
I've updated the job description since we last talked about it so I will send that your way
tomorrow. 

Best, 

Darcy

Darcy Lepore, Library Director (She/Her/Hers)
Langley-Adams Library, 185 Main Street
Groveland, MA
Library: 978-372-1732
Direct Line: 978-556-7231
dlepore@langleyadamslib.org

From: Shaun Hood <shood@langleyadamslib.org>
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2024 10:10 AM
To: Darcy Lepore <dlepore@langleyadamslib.org>
Subject: Resignation
 
Hi Darcy,

I have decided to resign from my position here at the library. My last day will be Saturday,
January 27th.

Thank you,

Shaun Hood (he/him)
Library Assistant
Langley-Adams Library
Groveland, MA
978-372-1739

mailto:dlepore@langleyadamslib.org
mailto:ROldham@Grovelandma.com


Town of Groveland 
    Office of the Town Administrator 

183 Main Street  
Groveland, Massachusetts 01834 

 

 
 

MEMO 
To: 

 
Board of Selectmen 

From: Rebecca Oldham, Town Administrator  
cc:  
Date: February 7, 2024 
Re: Resignation of Bergen Daley   

 
Bergen Daley resigned on January 31, 2024 as Youth Services Librarian effective January 31, 2024.  
 
The Board of Selectmen are the appointing authority for the library staff. The resignation of the employee 
needs to be accepted by the appointing authority.  
 
The Town has withheld the resignation letter (in compliance with OML and counsel opinion) as it was 
determined that, if disclosed, would result in personal embarrassment. The Director is appointed by the 
Board of Trustees, per the general bylaw. The Board of Trustees has held an executive session on 
Thursday, February 8th and will hold their regularly scheduled meeting on Wednesday, February 14, 
2024.  



Town of Groveland 
    Office of the Town Administrator 

183 Main Street  
Groveland, Massachusetts 01834 

 

 
 

MEMO 
To: 

 
Board of Selectmen 

From: Rebecca Oldham, Town Administrator  
cc:  
Date: February 7, 2024 
Re: STAM Legislative Priorities  

 
Small Town Administrators of Massachusetts (STAM) is a professional organization of roughly 
100 chief administrative officers from communities with populations of 12,000 or less from across 
the Commonwealth. The group offers a forum for the exchange of ideas and information together 
with opportunities for professional development, advancement of the municipal management 
profession, improved communication within the profession and targeted legislative and policy 
advocacy. 
 
The group has been focusing on the 2024 Legislative Priorities and has played a large role in the 
advocacy that impacted the Municipal Empowerment Act. These priorities represent the key 
focuses for small towns in Massachusetts. 
 
Member communities have brought these priorities before the Board of Selectmen to adopt and 
share them with key regional officials in the legislative delegation. Therefore, I am proposing the 
Groveland Board of Selectmen also adopt these priorities and join the effort to show our priorities 
in relation to small rural communities that do not have the same capacity and resources as the larger 
communities in the Commonwealth.  
 
The focus areas are outlined briefly in the follow up memo produced by STAM. Below you can 
find more details about the priorities.  

 
Streamline and amend procurement laws to meet the needs of small towns.  
 

• Increase the procurement thresholds to reduce the administrative burdens on towns with 
limited staffing.  

• Eliminate the requirement for advertisement in a newspaper. This would apply to public 
hearing notices, procurements, and any other statutory advertising. This adds costs to 
procurement without a clear gain.  

• Combine the state procurement mandates (OSD and Central Register)  
• Consider exemptions from the prevailing wage law for small towns to limit the tax impact on 

residents for smaller projects.  
 



 
Streamline state grant processes.  
 

• Require only one set of authorization forms at the start of the fiscal year or when staff 
changes occur. This limits continually filing the same paperwork for the same employee as 
the executor in small towns is often the same employee.  

• Combine administrative filing requirements for grants to remove redundancy. The state offers 
many grant programs that require the same administrative information. Limit continued 
information submitted to just the grant’s scope of work to decrease the administrative 
requirements on small towns.  

• Provide grant funding upfront to reduce the need for reimbursement requests. Hold the final 
payment until all documentation has been satisfactorily received.  

 
Increase Chapter 90 funding and application efficiencies.  
 

• Simplify the paperwork process; distribute money upfront like with the final iteration of 
WRAP and ensure proper spending with audits.  

• Emphasize road miles in the Chapter 90 formula to help small towns keep up with road 
maintenance costs without additional local tax burdens.  

 
Assist small towns with long-deferred capital needs by increasing state investments in targeted 
projects and cost-saving measures.  
 

• Provide access to state-funded design and engineering services for small towns that need to 
pay a premium for these services from third-party providers.  

• Establish and fund a municipal building assistance authority.  
• Assist small towns with prioritizing and funding small bridge projects.  
• Incentivize small towns to invest in sustainability, climate change, and emergency 

preparedness efforts as the costs are prohibitive.  
 
• Expand G.L. c. 44, §33B to allow budget transfers beginning in January. This gives small towns 

necessary financial flexibility between fall and spring town meetings.  
 
• Incentivize regionalization efforts. Small towns must provide all the services required of larger 

towns without the staff and budget. Creativity and flexibility to fill ever-increasing vacancies and 
provide high-quality services without increasing taxes requires funding and focus. 
Regionalization efforts in small towns are necessary, but also politically difficult. Funding helps 
incentivize change.  

 
• Establish a regional financial commission, like the regional planning agencies that can assist 

small towns with resources in financial positions that are getting increasingly more difficult to fill 
(Accountants, Treasurers, etc.).  

 



 
• Implement a part-time police academy that meets the POST requirements. Requiring officers to 

be full-time academy trained is causing a financial hardship and creates staffing difficulties.  
 
• Continue to address Chapter 70 funding. Regional schools represent the largest portion of small 

towns budgets and the largest hurdle for meeting annual budgeting requirements. A true rural 
factor for regional school aid as recommended in our legislative priorities is vital for small towns 
to provide adequate municipal services.  

 
• More realistic PILOT assessments on State owned land. The assessment should be based on 

developable land’s developed tax value as state owned land prevents development in small 
towns.  

 
• Provide greater flexibility in the Open Meeting Law to allow small towns to continually attract 

volunteers and provide the meeting options that best suit their residents.  
 
• Establish state emergency funds for disasters when impacts do not meet FEMA thresholds. This 

would allow communities to keep their Chapter 90 and Stabilization accounts for essential capital 
projects even when facing disaster repair/relief costs.  

 
• Establish a State Bank for local borrowing. All communities could borrow at a set rate.  
 
• Establish a small-town advisory committee to make recommendations to the administration about 

legacy laws and requirements in need of modernization. An example of the type of 
recommendations this committee could make includes removing the requirement for notarized 
signatures on the Animal Inspector Nomination forms. Many of our town halls do not have a 
notary and it should be sufficient to have the Town Clerk sign-off.  

 
• Include a Rural Factor or similar recognition in all state programs (eg. affordable housing, 

transformative development initiatives, rural school districts).  
 

• Reform the state-owned land Payment In Lieu Of Taxes (PILOT) program to ensure more equity 
for towns constrained by necessary land preservation.  

 
• Provide funding and technical assistance for town clerks and under-staffed towns to facilitate 

Compliance with The Votes Act.  
 

• Reform the Chapter 90 Formula; increase total funding to more than $330 million per year; 
consider extending or merging Winter Road Assistance Program funds.  

 
• Create a Municipal Building Assistance Authority (public safety; municipal buildings) and 

dedicate a steady revenue stream for long-term viability.  
 

• Engage with small community leaders about impacts, include funding sources, and preserve local 
options when considering permanent amendments to Hybrid and Remote Public Meetings 
requirements.  

 



 

2024 LEGISLATIVE PRIORITIES 
 

More than 100 Chief Administrative Officers representing communities with populations of 
12,000 or less from across the Commonwealth joins with the Town of ___________ to advocate 
for legislative priorities impacting resident lives. We call upon our legislative leaders to pass bills 
related to these priorities to properly equip small towns with the resources they need.  
 
STAM members listed addressing crumbling Infrastructure as their top legislative priority 

 

 Permanently change the CHAPTER 90 FORMULA, increasing total funding to more than 
$330 million per year to help small towns improve roads, bridges and water systems 
 

 Create and fund the MUNICIPAL BUILDING ASSISTANCE AUTHORITY  
 
Regional school support and sustainable approaches to education remain a top priority 

 

 Reform the EDUCATION FUNDING FORMULAS to provide more support for regional 
school districts in towns having to choose between schools and municipal services 
 

 Create regional incentives for districts looking to create SUSTAINABLE PATHWAYS in the 
face of declining enrollment and increased costs for personnel and transportation 

 
Members continually cite common-sense reductions in procurement burdens  

 

 Increase state PROCUREMENT THRESHOLDS to reduce administrative and cost burdens 
on small towns with limited budgets and vendor choices 
 

 IMPROVE PREVAILING WAGE LAWS by provide exemptions and rural factors that would 
allow small towns to complete necessary projects  

 
Small towns consistently advocate for legislative changes with a big “small-town” impact 

 

 Reform the state-owned land PAYMENT IN LIEU OF TAXES (PILOT) to create more 
equity for towns constrained by necessary land preservation 
 

 Provide STAFFING AND SUPPORT for the Office of Rural Affairs 
 

 Reduce ADMINSTRATIVE BURDENS that prevent small towns from getting state grants  



Town of Groveland 
    Office of the Town Administrator 

183 Main Street  
Groveland, Massachusetts 01834 

 

 
 

MEMO 
To: 

 
Board of Selectmen 

From: Rebecca Oldham, Town Administrator  
cc:  
Date: February 7, 2024 
Re: FY24 Pentucket Regional School Enrollment    

 
 Per the Regional Agreement,  
 

A. All operating costs shall be assessed to the three towns on the basis of M.G.L. Chapter 71, 
Section 16B. 
1. The district assessment will be calculated and reported to the member towns by using 

the two - step method. The District shall list all general fund revenues, including but 
not limited to Chapter 70 and Transportation Aid, and reduce the member assessment 
as it relates to the approved operating budget by said amount. The remaining member 
assessments shall be calculated by charging each member Town its net minimum 
spending amount as approved by the Department of Elementary and Secondary 
Education for the Fiscal Year being assessed. Should the requested member 
assessments exceed the net minimum spending required then the remaining 
amount shall be charged to each member Town based upon its percentage of the 
entire District enrollment calculated to 4 decimal places as of October 1 of the 
prior Fiscal Year for grades K to 12, including out of District placements, as 
reported to the Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary 
Education on the statewide pupil census. All Debt Service and Capital Costs not 
associated directly to one member community's Elementary School(s) shall be allocated 
and assessed annually using the calculation stated above for any amount over the net 
minimum spending requirement. 

 
In FY24 Selectman Kastrinelis found that the Essex Technical students were included in 
enrollment.  

1. Students Educated Outside of Pentucket  
   
 Home Schooled  
 Parochial  16 
 Private 4 
 Choice Out (Includes N.S Voc Tech) 20 
 River Valley Charter School  9 
 Spec. Ed OOD 14 
 Whittier 35 

 Total Educated outside of PRSD 98 

 Only Choice Out, Charter, Spec. Ed 43 



There are 10 students enrolled in FY24 for Essex Technical School, students we pay direct tuition 
for and charged by the School. Those students per the Department of Elementary and Secondary 
Education (DESE) Foundation Enrollment should not have been included in our enrollment. Those 
students are not reported to DESE by the District which violates our Regional Agreement. We 
should have only had 33 students included in our enrollment numbers as out of district students.  
 
The enrollment is what is used in the two-step assessment calculation and how the percentage of 
Groveland’s share of the assessment is calculated. The District reported we had a total of 924 
students (both out-of-district and Pentucket) and our share was 0.39236. But if the numbers were 
reduced by those 10 students, for the total of 914 the percentage would be 0.3918. That may seem 
small, and it is, but it is the multiplier used in calculating millions of dollars that make up our 
operating assessment and capital assessment. The initial calculations show a shift of the burden to 
Groveland. While small, as we look for areas to reduce our budget in FY25 that money becomes 
helpful to balancing our budget. 
 
Selectman Kastrinelis brought this issue forward and I brought this forward to the Administration. 
They acknowledge that it was done and stated that it would not be included in FY25. The 
calculations clearly shows that it is now separate. I have asked for the error to be corrected for 
FY24. However, it has still not been corrected. Therefore, I am asking the Board of Selectmen to 
vote to send a letter requesting the assessment be updated and copy the other two member 
communities.  



From: Kimberly Beaudoin
To: Rebecca Oldham
Subject: Groveland Rec Committee
Date: Thursday, January 25, 2024 8:21:40 AM

Good Morning,

I am writing to you to request a spot on the Groveland Rec Committee, I have
been speaking to Steve Baker and feel this is something I would like to get
involved in. My family has been in Groveland for over 50 years and I currently
live here with my 10 year old daughter, 

Please let me know if this is something we are able to move forward with.

Thank you,
Kimberly Beaudoin 

mailto:kamacallister@gmail.com
mailto:ROldham@Grovelandma.com




 
BOARD OF SELECTMEN 

Meeting Agenda  
Monday, December 4, 2023 

Groveland Town Hall 
183 Main Street, Groveland, MA 01834 

 
This meeting was in-person and also broadcast live on Groveland Public Access, Channel 8, as well as 
through Zoom virtual meeting software for remote access. 
 
Present: Chair Daniel MacDonald, Selectman Edward Watson, Mark Parenteau, Kathleen 

Kastrinelis 
 Rebecca Oldham, Town Administrator  
Absent: Selectman Jason Naves 
 
CALL MEETING TO ORDER AT 6:30 P.M.:  Chair MacDonald called the meeting to order at 6:30 
pm and introduced the Town Administrator and the Board members. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: Written submissions for public comment must be made before the start of 
the meeting per the Board of Selectmen’s Public Comment Policy amended November 13, 2017. 

• None. 
 
DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE VOTE: 

1. Quick Auto Center Corp, Class II Auto License, Request for Additional Vehicles, Luciano 
Quintanilha: 
Patricia R on behalf of Luciano Quintanilha was present and addressed the Board to explain the 
request.  Selectman Watson requested that Town Counsel be asked if a public hearing needs to be 
held; TA Oldham asked Town Counsel to clarify, and they emailed her today to say they were 
looking into it.  The Board will discuss this again at the next meeting once they can get a response 
from the Town Counsel. 

A motion was moved by Chair MacDonald and seconded by Selectman Watson to table 
the Quick Auto Center Corp, Class II Auto License, Request for Additional Vehicles.  
Voted: 4-0.  One absent. 

 
2. Approval of a Property Use Permit for the Bagnall PTA for use of the Town Hall lawn for event 

on December 10, 2023 from 4pm to 7pm.   
TA Oldham reported that they are only looking to use the property for 30-40 minutes and turnout 
depends on the weather.  The event is the Polar Express; they will be stopping at a couple of 
locations in town. 

A motion was moved by Selectman Kastrinelis and seconded by Mark Parenteau to 
approve the Property Use Permit for the Bagnall PTA for use of the Town Hall lawn for 
event on December 10, 2023 from 4pm to 7pm.  Voted: 4-0.  One absent 
 

3. Regular or Special Town Employees in accordance with the Conflict-of-Interest Law, Elizabeth 
Cunniff, Town Clerk (continuation from November 20, 2023 meeting): 
Town Clerk Cunniff was present and addressed the Board and reported that the list was 
resubmitted and noted this list is under the authority of the BOS. 
TA Oldham reviewed the list and agreed. 



Groveland Board of Selectmen Meeting 
Monday, December 4, 2023 at 6:30PM 

Page 2 of 4 
 

A motion was moved by Chair MacDonald and seconded by Selectman Watson to 
approve the list as presented by the Town Clerk.  Voted: 3-0-1.  Selectman Parenteau 
abstained.  One absent. 

4. Greater Amesbury Public Health Excellence Group Inter-Municipal Agreement (IMA) for the 
Public Health Excellence for Shared Services Grant (continuation from November 20, 2023 
meeting): 
TA Oldham reported that as requested at the last meeting, Town Counsel reviewed this and had 
no concerns about the agreement itself but did ask to find out what services Groveland would be 
receiving.  TA Oldham sent this back over to the Board of Health and the Health Agent and is 
waiting for a response; once received Town Counsel will review again. 

A motion was moved by Chair MacDonald and seconded by Selectman Parenteau to 
table the Greater Amesbury Public Health Excellence Group Inter-Municipal Agreement 
(IMA) for the Public Health Excellence for Shared Services Grant.  Voted: 4-0.  One 
absent. 

5. Policies and Procedures for Host Communities to Promote and Encourage the Full Participation 
in the Regulated Marijuana Industry by People from Disproportionately Harmed Communities as 
Required by Chapter 180 of the Acts of 2022 (continuation from November 20, 2023 meeting): 
TA Oldham reported that she worked with Town Counsel to put together a condensed report for 
the BOS to review and recommends approving the policy included in the BOS packet tonight.  
We must come into compliance because we did approve Medical Marijuana.  Monetary penalties 
can be imposed for not complying.  The Board questioned what the fine would be; TA Oldham 
did not know.  The original due date was July 1st, but the regulations were not ready until 
October; it is not clear what the due date is now.  There was concern about the language 
regarding “streamlining the process.”  Chair MacDonald requested TA Oldham ask Town 
Counsel what our expectations are to streamline and what will the fines be.  Selectman Watson 
wanted to know how many communities have already signed on to this.  Also, what is the 
deadline. 

A motion was moved by Chair MacDonald and seconded by Selectman Watson to table 
this.  Voted: 4-0.  One absent. 

6. Vote of the Board of Selectmen to Transfer Surplus Bond Proceeds to Debt Service: 
TA Oldham reported that this is specifically for the Water and Sewer Water Main Project and the 
Sewer Pump Station repair.  If the amount of Bond proceeds is $50,000 or less the amount the 
surplus amount can be applied to debt services.  The BOS are the approving authority. 

A motion was moved by Selectman Kastrinelis and seconded by Selectman Parenteau 
that in accordance with the provisions of MGL Chapter 44 Section 20 the following 
amounts are hereby transferred to the Towns Debt Service amount, $18,927.83 
representing the surplus amount originally borrowed for the Sewer Water Main Project as 
part of the towns June 15, 2017 bond issue and $6,613 representing the surplus amount 
originally borrowed for the Sewer Pump Station repair as part of the towns January 19, 
2012 bond issue.  Voted: 4-0.  One absent. 

7. FY25 Capital Improvement Plan, Town Administrator: 
TA Oldham shared a presentation with the Board.  TA Oldham has been working on this with the 
Finance Team.  Nine projects totaling $867,012 were submitted and six projects are being 
proposed to move forward in the amount of $378,419.  This will be put on the website.  There is 
no action needed on this tonight.  TA Oldham requested that the BOS review the plan and submit 
questions to her. 

8. Approve and ratify the contract for Town Administrator Rebecca Oldham for July 1, 2024 
through June 30, 2027. 
Chair MacDonald noted the changes. 



Groveland Board of Selectmen Meeting 
Monday, December 4, 2023 at 6:30PM 

Page 3 of 4 
 

A motion was moved by Selectman Kastrinelis and seconded by Selectman Parenteau to 
approve and ratify the contract for Town Administrator Rebecca Oldham as agreed to on 
November 20th in Executive Session for a period of July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2027. 

  Voted: 4-0.  One absent. 
 
APPOINTMENTS OF THE BOARD:  

• None. 
 

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES: 
9. Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes September 25, 2023: 

A motion was moved by Selectman Watson and seconded by Selectman Parenteau to 
approve the Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes September 25, 2023.   
Voted: 4-0.  One absent.   

10. Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes October 23, 2023: 
A motion was moved by Selectman Watson and seconded by Selectman Parenteau to 
approve the Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes October 23, 2023.   
Voted: 3-0-1.  One Absent.  Chair MacDonald abstained. 

11. Board of Selectmen Executive Session Minutes November 6, 2023: 
A motion was moved by Selectman Kastrinelis and seconded by Selectman Parenteau to 
approve the Board of Selectmen Executive Session Minutes November 6, 2023.   
Voted: 3-0-1.  One Absent.  Chair MacDonald abstained. 

12. Board of Selectmen Executive Session Minutes November 20, 2023: 
A motion was moved by Chair MacDonald and seconded by Selectman Parenteau to 
approve the Board of Selectmen Executive Session Minutes November 20, 2023.   
Voted: 4-0.  One absent. 

 
TOWN ADMINISTRATOR’S TIME: 
TA Oldham reported: We sent out the budget requests they are due on the 15th, the Narrative and mission 
statement, and goals will be due the 31st. TA Oldham Read the bill and payroll warrant amounts. 
 
SELECTMEN’S TIME & REPORTS Time to be used to make statements, propose future agenda 
items, or congratulate residents/teams on accomplishments; this time should not be used to 
initiate a discussion. 
Selectman Parenteau: Asked for an update on the Elm Park trees. 
Selectman Watson: Received a couple of calls regarding the lights at Elm Park; they are saying how nice 
they look and what a nice job that was done.  Who is paying for the electricity?  TA Oldham responded it 
is the Groveland Light Department.  Reminder that Thursday, December 7th is Pearl Harbor Day.  
 
OLD OR UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
Pentucket Regional Agreement Update, Selectmen Kastrinelis: 
Selectman Kastrinelis: tomorrow night there is an informal group meeting.  West Newbury has already 
submitted changes they want to see in the agreement.  The group will want to know if the Groveland BOS 
is supportive of the changes West Newbury has proposed. The Board reviewed the proposed changes 
from West Newbury and discussed adding some of their own suggestions.  Selectman Kastrinelis will 
bring forward the suggestions to the informal group meeting. 
 
OTHER ITEMS NOT REASONABLY ANTICIPATED AT TIME OF POSTING: 

• None. 
 



 
BOARD OF SELECTMEN 

Meeting Minutes 
Monday, December 18, 2023 

Groveland Town Hall 
183 Main Street, Groveland, MA 01834 

 
This meeting was in-person and also broadcast live on Groveland Public Access, Channel 8, as well as 
through Zoom virtual meeting software for remote access. 
 
PRESENT: Chair Daniel MacDonald, Selectmen Edward Watson, Mark Parenteau, Kathleen 

Kastrinelis 
Jason Naves ~ participated remotely ~ all votes taken via roll call vote 

 Rebecca Oldham, Town Administrator 
 
CALL MEETING TO ORDER AT 6:30 P.M.: Chair MacDonald called the meeting to order at 6:30 
pm and introduced the members of the board and the Town Administrator.   
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: Written submissions for public comment must be made before the start of 
the meeting per the Board of Selectmen’s Public Comment Policy amended November 13, 2017. 

• None. 
 
DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE VOTE: 

1. Quick Auto Center Corp, Class II Auto License, Request for Additional Vehicles, Luciano 
Quintanilha: 
Patricia R., on behalf of Luciano Quintanilha was present and addressed the Board.  They are 
requesting twenty spaces.  The cars in the spaces will be for sale.  Patricia noted that since they 
took over the property, they have been cleaning up the property.   
TA Oldham reported that she consulted with Town Counsel and there is no legal requirement to 
hold a public hearing; the permit is in existence, and they are just looking to amend the permit. 
Selectman Parenteau felt more cleanup of the property was necessary.  Selectman Watson talked 
about tires that are on the right side of the building and this should be cleaned up.  Selectman 
Naves noted that he has noticed a vast improvement with the property.   

A motion was moved by Selectman Kastrinelis and seconded by Chair MacDonald to 
allow for an increase of the allowable vehicles from display on the license from six to 
twenty according to the parking plan that was provide.   

Roll Call Vote: Naves; yes, Kastrinelis; yes, MacDonald; yes, Parenteau; yes, 
Watson; No. 

2. Greater Amesbury Public Health Excellence Group Inter-Municipal Agreement (IMA) for the 
Public Health Excellence for Shared Services Grant (continuation from December 4, 2023 
meeting): 
TA Oldham noted that the BOH and the Health Agent came before the Board to discuss this 
agreement; the Board asked for Town Counsel review.  Town Counsel did not see any issues with 
the agreement itself, but they were looking for a better understanding of what the services would 
consist of.  TA Oldham reached out to Dave Greenbaum and Rosemary Decie and they shared it 
with their contact at the Mass. Association of Health Boards and are waiting for clarification.  
Selectman Kastrinelis asked for clarification on a couple of other items. 



Groveland Board of Selectmen Meeting 
Monday, December 18, 2023 at 6:30PM 

Page 2 of 3 
 

A motion was moved by Selectman Kastrinelis and seconded by Chair MacDonald to 
table. 

Roll Call Vote: Naves; yes, Kastrinelis; yes, MacDonald; yes, Parenteau; yes, 
Watson; yes. 

 
3. CPC Proposal to Purchase 114 Center Street, Mike Dempsey: 

Mike Dempsey, Conservation Commission was present and addressed the Board to share a 
presentation for informational purposes only.  It is proposed to use Open Space designated 
Community Preservation funds.  The Property is appraised at $220,000; we cannot pay more than 
the appraised amount.   

4. Policies and Procedures for Host Communities to Promote and Encourage the Full Participation 
in the Regulated Marijuana Industry by People from Disproportionately Harmed Communities as 
Required by Chapter 180 of the Acts of 2022 (continuation from December 4, 2023 meeting). 
TA Oldham explained that the fine assessments will not take place until after May 1, 2025 and 
the host community will be fined in an amount equal to the annual total of community host 
agreements received from all Marijuana establishments operating in the host community during 
the prior calendar year (we currently have none).  The policy has been adopted by many 
communities, but no information is available as to how many.  Town Counsel interpreted the 
streamlining reference in the policy to mean prompt scheduling and review of social equity 
applications. 

A motion was moved by Chair MacDonald and seconded by Selectman Parenteau to 
approve the Policies and Procedures for Host Communities to Promote and Encourage 
the Full Participation in the Regulated Marijuana Industry by People from 
Disproportionately Harmed Communities as Required by Chapter 180 of the Acts of 
2022. 

Roll Call Vote: Naves; yes, Kastrinelis; yes, MacDonald; no, Parenteau; yes, 
Watson; yes. 

 
5. FY25 Capital Improvement Plan, Town Administrator (continuation from December 4, 2023 

meeting): 
Selectman Kastrinelis asked to focus review of the six projects being proposed to go forward and 
be presented at the upcoming Annual Town Meeting. 
TA Oldham reviewed the six projects that have a total of $378,419 for FY25.  Selectman Watson 
suggested looking to see if there are ways to fund some of the capital projects with CPA Funds. 

A motion was moved by Selectman Kastrinelis and seconded by Selectman Parenteau for 
$378,419 to fund the Capital Projects as recommended for FY25 in the Capital Plan from 
the funding sources recommended in the Capital Plan.  

Roll Call Vote: Naves; yes, Kastrinelis; yes, MacDonald; no, Parenteau; yes, 
Watson; yes. 

 
APPOINTMENTS OF THE BOARD: 
• None. 

 
APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES: 

6. Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes October 10, 2023: 
A motion was moved by Selectman Kastrinelis and seconded by Selectman Parenteau to 
approve the  Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes October 10, 2023: 

Roll Call Vote: Naves; yes, Kastrinelis; yes, MacDonald; yes, Parenteau; yes, 
Watson; yes. 



Groveland Board of Selectmen Meeting 
Monday, December 18, 2023 at 6:30PM 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 
7. Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes November 6, 2023 

A motion was moved by Selectman Kastrinelis and seconded by Selectman Parenteau to 
approve the  Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes November 6, 2023.   

Roll Call Vote: Naves; abstain, Kastrinelis; yes, MacDonald; abstain, Parenteau; 
yes, Watson; yes. 

 
TOWN ADMINISTRATOR’S TIME 
TA Oldham reported:  the budget requests were sent out to departments and budgets have been 
submitted; the digital budget books were sent out.  TA Oldham reviewed what the budget is beginning to 
look like; this is early in the budget process – there are many unknown items at this point. 
 
SELECTMEN’S TIME & REPORTS Time to be used to make statements, propose future agenda 
items, or congratulate residents/teams on accomplishments; this time should not be used to 
initiate a discussion. 
Selectman Kastrinelis: wished everyone a wonderful holiday. 
Selectman Naves: thanked the Highway Department, Electric Light Department, Police and Fire 
for all of their busy work with the recent storm.  Selectman Parenteau agreed with Selectman 
Naves stating that they did an “Awesome Job.”  Selectman Watson also agreed adding:  Thank 
you for the “terrific job.” 
Selectman Watson: asked for an agenda item on the next meeting regarding the Whittier Tech building 
vote. 
Chair MacDonald: wished everyone a Merry Christmas.  At the next meeting Chair MacDonald would 
like to revisit the dam conversation. 
 
OLD OR UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
• Pentucket Regional Agreement Update, Selectmen Kastrinelis  

Selectman Kastrinelis provide the definition of enrollment by the state to the Board. 
 
OTHER ITEMS NOT REASONABLY ANTICIPATED AT TIME OF POSTING 
 
CORRESPONDENCE 
• Housing Production Plan Update- Public Engagement Meeting Tuesday, December 19th at 6pm 
• Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes November 20, 2023 
 
ADJOURNMENT: 

A motion was moved by Selectman Parenteau and seconded by Selectman Kastrinelis to adjourn 
the meeting. 

Roll Call Vote: Naves; yes, Kastrinelis; yes, MacDonald; yes, Parenteau; yes, Watson; 
yes. 

 
The next regularly scheduled meeting of the Board of Selectmen will be Tuesday, January 2, 2024, at 
6:30PM. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Katherine T. Ingram   
    



Groveland Board of Selectmen Meeting 
Monday, December 4, 2023 at 6:30PM 

Page 4 of 4 
 

CORRESPONDENCE 
13. Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes October 10, 2023: 
14. Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes November 6, 2023: 
15. Stephanie Bartelt, Conservation Commission Member awarded Certificate of Achievement for 

MACC 
16. Correspondence from West Newbury Board of Selectmen concerning Whittier School Building 

Project  
 
ADJOURNMENT: 

A motion was moved by Selectman Watson and seconded by Chair MacDonald to adjourn the 
meeting.  Voted: 4-0.  One absent. 
 

The next regularly scheduled meeting of the Board of Selectmen will be Monday, December 18, 2023, at 
6:30PM. 
  
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Katherine T. Ingram 
    



From: Bartholomew, Justin
To: Carol McLeod - Finance; Town Manager; Rebecca Oldham
Cc: Suzanne Wallace; Marianne Naffah
Subject: INVITATION: FY25 PRSD Public Hearing and Budget Presentation/Update
Date: Friday, February 2, 2024 2:20:49 PM

Good Afternoon Carol, Rebecca, and Angus,

As you know, PRSD is going to have a public hearing on the budget and will then do a
FY25 budget presentation on Tuesday, February 13th @ 6PM at our School
Committee meeting in the Middle-High School.   As has been done in the past,
we would like to invite the Finance Committee and Board of Selectmen from each
Town to attend this School Committee meeting and sit with the School Committee. 
This may also be an opportunity for a member of the Regional Agreement group to
update everyone on the progress, and potentially get feedback.

If a member is interested in attending, could you please be sure that that member
RSVP (or you... if you are collecting attendance) to Ms. Marianne Naffah
(mnaffah@prsd.org) by Friday, February 9th so that we know how to best set up the
space.  Right now, we believe we will be holding this meeting on the second floor in
the Middle-High School next to the Media Center. 

Thank you as always, and if you have any questions, please let me know!

My Best,
~ Justin

The Right-To-Know Law provides that most e-mail communications, to or from School District employees
regarding the business of the School District, are government records available to the public upon request.
Therefore, this e-mail communication may be subject to public disclosure. This e-mail is intended solely for the
person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any review,
dissemination, copying, printing, or other use of this e-mail by persons or entities other that the addressee is
strictly prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the material
from any device.

mailto:jbartholomew@prsd.org
mailto:cmcleod@townofmerrimac.com
mailto:townmanager@wnewbury.org
mailto:ROldham@Grovelandma.com
mailto:swallace@prsd.org
mailto:mnaffah@prsd.org
mailto:mnaffah@prsd.org






































Town of Groveland 
Board of Selectmen 

 
 
 

Daniel MacDonald, Chair 
Kathleen Kastrinelis 

Edward Watson 
Jason Naves 

               Mark Parenteau 
 

183 Main Street  
Groveland, MA 01834  

Tel: 978-556-7207   
Fax: 978-469-5000 

Selectmen@grovelandma.com 

  
 
 

        
February 6, 2024 
 
Greenwood Auto Body 
863 Salem Street  
Groveland, MA 01834 
 
RE: Class II Auto Sales 
 
Mr. Greenwood,  
 
This office sent correspondence on September 20, 2023 to alert you that your Class II Auto 
Sales license was set to expire on January 1, 2024. A follow-up letter was sent on November 
21, 2023.  
  
Massachusetts General Law c. 140, § 57 requires that you hold a valid Class II Auto License, 
approved by the Local Licensing Authority -the Board of Selectmen- to sell second hand 
motor vehicles.  
 
This letter is official notification that the Board of Selectmen did not received an application 
to renew your license and your Class II Auto license expired January 1, 2024. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions.  
 
Respectfully, 
 
 
 
Rebecca Oldham  
Town Administrator 
 
 
cc: Board of Selectmen 
 Registry of Motor Vehicle, Section 5 Division Registrations 
 



 
BOARD OF SELECTMEN 

Meeting Minutes  
Tuesday, January 2, 2024 

Groveland Town Hall 183 Main Street, Groveland, MA 01834 
 
This meeting was in-person and also broadcast live on Groveland Public Access, Channel 8, as well as 
through Zoom virtual meeting software for remote access. 
 
PRESENT:   Chair Daniel MacDonald, Acting Chair Kathleen Kastrinelis, Selectmen Edward Watson, 

Mark Parenteau, Jason Naves. 
  Rebecca Oldham, Town Administrator 
 
CALL MEETING TO ORDER AT 6:30 P.M. – Acting Chair Kastrinelis called the meeting to order at 
6:30 pm and introduced the members of the Board of Selectman as well as the Town Administrator.  
Acting Chair Kastrinelis explained that Chair MacDonald was expected to join the meeting. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT Written submissions for public comment must be made before the start of the 
meeting per the Board of Selectmen’s Public Comment Policy amended November 13, 2017. 

• None 
DISCUSSION & POSSIBLE VOTE: 

1. Approve Field Use Permit for Essex Premier, Nicole Marisolo, for use of Shanahan Field for a 
soccer clinic July 22nd through August 2nd from 8am to 2pm.  

A motion was moved by Selectman Naves and seconded by Selectman Parenteau to 
approve the Field Use Permit for Essex Premier, Nicole Marisolo, for use of Shanahan 
Field for a soccer clinic July 22nd through August 2nd from 8am to 2pm.  Voted: 4-0.  One 
absent. 

2. Whittier Vocational Technical School Building Project, Selectmen Watson: 
Acting Chair Kastrinelis recused herself from the meeting; Selectman Naves took over the 
discussion. 
Selectman Watson reminded everyone of the vote taking place on Tuesday, January 23, 2024 
from 11:00 am until 7:00 pm; this is voting to approve a new building at Whittier Voke Tech.  
There is no early voting for this election.  Selectman Watson reported that when the 
Superintendent presented plans to the BOS, he had suggested having copies of the building plans 
available at the Library and the Town Hall in all eleven communities and that never happened – 
for transparency reasons Selectman Watson thought this would be a good idea and the 
Superintendent had agreed.   According to the Business Manager at Whittier Voke Tech for the 
average priced home in Groveland at $575,000, they are looking at an increase of about $264 
yearly for thirty years, however, according to the Board of Assessors, the average price is now 
higher than $575,000.  Selectman Naves noted the significant cost for extensive repairs that are 
needed at the current building. 

3. Personnel Policies & Procedures Manual, Town Administrator: 
Chair MacDonald joined the meeting and was present for this discussion. 
TA Oldham explained that Personnel Policies & Procedures have not been updated since 2005 
and a lot has changed in that time.  This was one of TA Oldham’s goals to review and update as 
needed and that is what is in front of the BOS tonight.  This will be posted for employees to 
review for ten days and then there will be a Public Hearing to allow for comments; the 
information has been sent out to the Department Heads.  Selectman Kastrinelis felt that this 
document being presented provides clarification for the employees. 



Groveland Board of Selectmen Meeting 
Tuesday, January 2, 2024 at 6:30PM 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 
APPOINTMENTS OF THE BOARD:   

• None. 
 

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES: 
4. Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes November 20, 2023: 

A motion was moved by Selectman Kastrinelis and seconded by Selectman Naves to 
approve the Board of Selectmen Meeting Minutes November 20, 2023.  Voted: 5-0. 

 
OLD OR UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 

• Selectman Kastrinelis talked about comments she received in regards to the trash contract and the 
use of the overflow bags that are not being adhered to and asked the Board what they would like 
to do to enforce this.   Chair MacDonald suggested adding this to a future agenda. 

 
OTHER ITEMS NOT REASONABLY ANTICIPATED AT TIME OF POSTING: 

• Selectman Kastrinelis noted that there are reports of target practice being done at Center Street; 
not sure if this is in fact true but would like to ask the Police to add enforcement signage there.  

 
TOWN ADMINISTRATOR’S TIME: 
TA Oldham reported:  

• The final budget book should be ready electronically on Friday. 
• Reminder that the vote is taking place on January 23, 2024 to approve moving forward with the 

MSBA; this vote is for the building and will not be for funding at this time that will be 
determined at a later date. 

 
SELECTMEN’S TIME & REPORTS Time to be used to make statements, propose future agenda 
items, or congratulate residents/teams on accomplishments; this time should not be used to initiate a 
discussion. 

• Chair MacDonald: will invite the Town Clerk to the next meeting to talk about the upcoming 
town elections. 

• Selectman Kastrinelis: asked about inviting the Fire to discuss ways to regionalize services.  
Would like to discuss changing the BOS to Select Board, this will be added to the next meeting 
agenda. 

 
CORRESPONDENCE 

5. Fiscal Year 2024 Fair Share Apportionment Letter 
6. City of Newburyport Whittier Info Night Flyer, January 9th at 6pm: 

• this is about the school building project. 
 

ADJOURNMENT: 
A motion was moved by Selectman Kastrinelis and seconded by Selectman Parenteau to adjourn 
the meeting at 7:35 pm.  Voted: 5-0. 

The next regularly scheduled meeting of the Board of Selectmen will be Tuesday, January 16, 2024, at 
6:30PM. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Katherine T. Ingram
 








